i

CITY OF =

= =

HoZés

NEW MEXICO

REDISTRICTING REVIEW COMMITTEE

Regular Meeting
City Hall, City Commission Chamber
200 E. Broadway, 15t Floor Annex, Hobbs, New Mexico

Monday, November 8, 2021 - 5:30 p.m.

David Pyeatt, Chair

B. J. Choice Guy Kesner
Pat Duran JoAnn Penick
Oscar Gonzalez Brad Reimers, Vice-Chair
AGENDA

Watch via Livestream at www.hobbsnm.org

This meeting is open to the public to attend. Members of the public are asked to wear a face mask and follow 6’ social distancing
guidelines. The public is invited to address public comments to the Committee in person at the meeting or submit written
comments prior to the meeting. Written comments should be submitted no later than 4:30 p.m. on November 8, 2021, addressed
to the City Clerk by email at jfletcher@hobbsnm.org or faxed to (575) 397-9334.

1.

2;

Call to Order
Roll Call

Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of Minutes
= November 4, 2021

Discussion
» Redistricting Proposals

Action
= Selection of a Proposed Redistricting Plan:
(Plans may be considered in any order)
Plan A Plan D Plan G-1
Plan B Plan E Plan G-2
Plan C Plan F Plan H




7. Communications from Citizens
8. Next Meeting Date — (if needed)

9. Adjournment

NOTICE is hereby given that a quorum of the Hobbs City Commission may be in attendance at
this Committee Meeting. No official vote or other action of the City Commission will occur during
this meeting.

If you are an individual with a disability who is in need of a reader, amplifier, qualified sign language interpreter, or any other
form of auxiliary aid or service to attend or participate in the above meeting, please contact the City Clerk’s Office at (575) 397-
9200 at least 72 hours prior to the meeting or as soon as possible. Public documents, including the agenda and minutes, can be
provided in various accessible formats. Please contact the City Clerk’s Office if a summary or other type of accessible format is
needed.



Minutes of the City of Hobbs Redistricting Review Committee held on
Monday, November 4, 2021, at 5:30 p.m. in the City Commission Chamber at City Hall,
200 East Broadway, Hobbs, New Mexico.

Chairman Pyeatt welcomed everyone and called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. The
City Clerk called the roll and the following answered present:

Chairman David Pyeatt
B. J. Choice

Pat Duran

Oscar Gonzalez

Guy Kesner

JoAnn Penick

Brad Reimers

Also present: Mayor Sam Cobb
Commissioner Joe Calderon
Commissioner Don Gerth
Commissioner Dwayne Penick
Commissioner Chris Mills
Commissioner Larron Fields
Efren Cortez, City Attorney
Mollie Maldonado, Deputy City Clerk
Jan Fletcher, City Clerk
9 citizens

Mr. Brad Reimers gave the invocation and Ms. Pat Duran led the Pledge of Allegiance.

Mr. Guy Kesner moved that the minutes of the meeting held on October 25, 2021, be
approved. Mr. Oscar Gonzalez seconded the motion. Chairman Pyeatt requested three
corrections on Pages 1, 6 and 7 of the minutes. Mr. Kesner then amended his motion to
approve the corrected minutes. Mr. Gonzalez seconded the amended motion and all
members voted yes to approve the corrected minutes.

Chairman Pyeatt stated additional data was provided to the Committee following the last
meeting. Two members of the Committee requested revisions to the proposed plans.
Chairman Pyeatt reiterated the overall objective of the Committee is to continue reviewing
the plans and be prepared to vote on Monday, November 8, 2021, on a plan to submit to
the City Commission for consideration. Chairman Pyeatt reviewed the outline for tonight's
meeting and stated he will request each member of the Committee to discuss a plan or
propose changes to an existing plan which will be labeled accordingly. Any and all
proposed plans to be considered by the Committee during Monday night's meeting must
be included with the meeting agenda which must be published by 5:00 p.m. this Friday to
meet the 72-hour notice requirement. Chairman Pyeatt encouraged the Committee to
study the plans over the weekend and be ready to make a decision at the November 8t
Redistricting Review Committee meeting.



Redistricting Review Committee Meeting
November 4, 2021 Page 2

Chairman Pyeatt stated that Mr. Michael Sharp of Research & Polling is on the telephone
tonight and confirmed all parties were able to hear each other. Mr. Sharp is sharing his
computer screen and maps with the committee and the public and will be able to make
any map changes as needed.

A lengthy discussion was then held by the Committee regarding various plans. While
reviewing the data and population percentages of the various plans, each member asked
specific questions and some members posed slight plan deviations. Mr. Sharp was able
to visibly shift boundary lines, upon request, and report whether the outcome would fall
within the desired total population deviation between the districts of +/-5%.

After review and changes, Ms. JoAnn Penick’s plan was labeled as Plan H.

In reviewing the substantial changes proposed in Plan G, a lengthy discussion was held
regarding the locations and communities of interest. After review and adjustments,
Chairman Pyeatt’s plan was labeled as Plan G-1.

A lengthy discussion was held regarding communities of interest and cultural differences
in Plan G-1. Mr. Efren Cortez, City Attorney, stated the term “communities of interest”
has varying interpretations. He reviewed a 2012 Supreme Court case, Maestas vs. Hall,
wherein the Supreme Court stated:

“With respect to the legislative policy of preserving communities of interest, we
recognize that this criterion may be subject to varying interpretations. We
interpret communities of interest to include a contiguous population that shares
common economic, social, and cultural interests which should be included within
a single district for purposes of its effective and fair representation. The rationale
for giving due weight to clear communities of interest is that “[t]Jo be an effective
representative, a legislator must represent a district that has a reasonable
homogeneity of needs and interests; otherwise the policies he supports will not
represent the preferences of most of his constituents.”

Following some additional discussion, Mr. Pyeatt requested that Plan G-1 remain as
proposed.

Ms. Pat Duran requested that a small portion of Navajo, included as District 5, be moved
into District 1. Mr. Sharp reported this change is acceptable with the population
deviations and it was re-named as Plan G-2 due to it being very similar to Plan G-1.

Mr. B. J. Choice and Mr. Oscar Gonzalez stated they favored Plan A.



Redistricting Review Committee Meeting
November 4, 2021 Page 3

Additional discussion was held among the committee members and with members of the
audience. Numerous boundary line adjustments were attempted without achieving the
minimum required deviation.

Discussion was held relating to future growth in Districts with the Committee
acknowledging only the recent census can be considered in redistricting. Commissioner
Calderon stated he also likes Plan A; however, he has walked through many
neighborhoods for over 20 years, and he will knock on doors anywhere.

There being no further discussion by the Committee and no further comments from the
audience, Mr. Pyeatt stated Plans A — F, Plan G-1, Plan G-2 and Plan H would be the
plans for the Committee to review. If further alterations or revisions are requested by
Committee members, a new proposed plan would have to be created and reviewed by
the Committee at the November 8™ meeting with a subsequent meeting scheduled not
less than 72 hours before the agenda is published.

In response to Mr. Gonzalez' question, Chairman Pyeatt asked Mr. Sharp if he could have
the plans updated and submitted to Ms. Jan Fletcher, City Clerk, by tomorrow for inclusion
with the agenda. Mr. Sharp replied and stated he would get the maps and data tables
to Ms. Fletcher tomorrow.

Chairman Pyeatt announced the next scheduled meeting is Monday, November 8, 2021,
at 5:30 p.m. in the City Commission Chamber at City Hall.

There being no further discussion, upon motion duly made, second and approved, the
meeting adjourned at 7:00 p.m.

DAVID PYEATT, Chairman

ATTEST:

JAN FLETCHER, City Clerk



Current Districts

—L]

— |

n

1

EiKansasjAve

g B

EsTeague,Dry

L T
B CoRIB

E;Cindajtn

E;SantajFke;St:

.

=l

for any errors, omissions, or inaccuraci¢s in the information
provided regardless of the cause in reliance upon any maps.

I _' Precincts

4 1ol - e A ElButterotn
o,Rd ollege EiRose;Rd
T o : E : l ﬁ@m%‘ EReaRI-
5] 2 §TALSG — =
( b, N B = ! ! % Eilovelady,Rdgy
= & : e :7 %_
o — —— - D = Rodeo}Rd S - m
N - S -@RIB—
I — 2
L 2 1 : —
(- - & IJJ —
1 ) :
B P = e S
I o - — - 0D S
|
> 40
- ]
:. 0 ad d a 0 a e 0 d / > 0 [
=) > 2 .- ////
=) 0 d /
= Drar orene!D /3]
31] 28 2, Nou 0 5
a D os;D 8 :
,. Broad l el 0ad ,
> - | & 5 136} 2 D *:EGMEPD?E
e e > oRdl6 . (EiStanolind Rd sy
:RESEARCH . A
ISLROPLIHG Research & Polling, Inc. distributes this mag/assuming no liability “ Commlsmners N 0 0.5 1 mi

10/20/2021




Hobbs City Commission

2020 Census

Current Districts Redistricting
Non-Hispanic

Native Other

District Pop Deviation Hispanic White American Black Asian Races
1 6,697 -52 -0.8% 3,275 48.9% 2,892 43.2% 44  0.7% 200 3.0% 91 1.4% 195 2.9%
18+ 2,329 489% : ' 109 23%
2 8,383 57.7% 2,657 31.7% 75 0.9% 437 5.2% 127 1.5% 248 3.0%

' 2,111  36.7% 329 57%
3 6,027 -722  -10.7% 4,573  75.9% 686 11.4% 23 0.4% 586 9.7% 43 0.7% 116 1.9%
18+ 529 | 216 111% 38 0.9% 74 18%
4 5,681 -1,068 -15.8% 4,464 78.6% 827 14.6% 35 0.6% 233 4.1% 24 0.4% 98 1.7%
| 18+ ' 3,977 673 29 0.7%I . 168  42% 13 0.3%| 68 17%
5 8,166 1,417 21.0% 3,723  45.6% 3,502 42.9% 104  1.3% 375 4.6% 183 2.2% 279 3.4%
18+ 6,178 | | l 2621 424%| 285 462%| 101 16%| 313 5A%| 137 22%| 150 2.4%
6 5,544 -1,205 -17.9% 4,202 75.8% 943 17.0% 31 0.6% 227 4.1% 23 0.4% 118 2.1%
18+ 3,919 l 2,843 72.5%' 781 19.9% 24 0.6% 176 4.5%" 16 0.4%! ' 79 2.0%
Totals 40,498 ideal: 6,749 25,076 61.9% 11,507 28.4% 312 0.8% 2,058 5.1% 491 1.2% 1,054 2.6%
18+ | 28,604 I 16,442 57.5% 9279 324% 1,,58'7 5.5% 648 2.3%
10/21/2021 Research & Polling, Inc. Page 1



Hobbs City Commission

Plan A

for any errors, omissions, or inaccuracies in the information
provided regardless of the cause in reliance upon any maps.

INC I

I _' Precincts

0 z : & SR
ge -. @
E
B one
& 3 N5 — =
ox ® %
en,D Rodeo;Rd
| - . b on 2
2] = 2
L o e — —
L e
1 @
B : Apache'D
I QO ) ajo.D
2 gaLa &
e -2 :
7 < = GoRIC der BV TCoRE : : |
D e'D Y
5 NS S . = ®
Berry.D 2
0 AlSto g = ‘
-. > - = @
D Broa H oad 2
bad 8 bad d d ot e - d 0,Rd{6 —_—— —
= o |
b = .
S @ 2 % 2 ple’A D
> o'Rd IEStanolind,RdaEEEs
&RESEARCH o -
S Research & Polling, Inc. distributes this map assuming no liability * Commisioners 0 0.5 1 mi

10/20/2021




Hobbs City Commission

2020 Census

Plan A Redistricting
Non-Hispanic
Other
District Pop Deviation Hispanic White American Black Asian Races
1 6,486 -263 -3.9% 3,043 46.9% 2,884 44.5% 0.7% 210 3.2% 100 1.5% 205 3.2%
| 18+ | 4643 | 1903 a10% 2337 ' 7 8% 113 24%|
2 6,781 32 0.5% 3,809 56.2% 2,210 32 6% 0.8% 376  5.5% 123 1.8% 212 3.1%

2,360 50.5%|

4,965

3,128

72.9%

69.1%f

15.1%

6,498

-251

-3.7% 5,102

78.5%

928 14.3%

114 1.8%

L_ 18+ 3,443 75.8%|

5 6,934 185  2.7% 3132 45.2% 2,974 42.9% 339 4.9% 166  2.4% 226 3.3%

18+ | 5337 | o 263 424%| 2847 ' 119 2.2%)

238 3.5% 5025 71.9% 21.2% 253 3.6% 31 0.4% 161 2.3%

' 3,345 68.6%| 24.2% | 192 39% 23 05% 106 2.2%|

Totals | 40,498 | Ideal: 6,749 25076 61.9%| 11,507 28.4% 2,058 5.1% 491  1.2%| 1054 2.6%

18+ 28,604 . ) 9,279 32.4% 1,587 ,s.s%T 13% 648 2.3%
10/21/2021 Research & Polling, Inc. Page 1



Hobbs City Commission - Plan A

Precinct by District
Precinct
19
20
22
23
24
25
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
40
41
42
43
44
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
58
59
61
62
Grand Total

District

986
848

590
2102
887

1073

2352
1107
1318
2004

311

1602

148
1311
1486

1068
886

0

486
1952

1056
77
500
1447
980

0
0

5
692
498
978
838

52
480

1008
1133

1255

6 Grand Total

1914
1443

968
778

1884

6486 6781 6812 6498 6934 6987

Research & Polling, Inc.

692
498
978
838
986
848
52
1070
2102
887
1914
1073
1443
968
1575
1952
1008
1133
2352
1107
1318
2004
1602
0
1204
1388
1986
1447
980
1255
1068
886
1884
0

40498



Hobbs City Commission

Plan B

- = | e
= = e I | ElKansasiAve
: : @mmiﬂ:{ @
@m B B Rt |——@oRaT
B 3 ‘ da
3 N gue;D |
56} = — 3
. ® Eilovelady,Rdgy
e D Rodeo;Rd
| [::::Ef} 5 3 3 -GoRIB—
L = : - [
“ & S :
B ) A 3
l N ._ 0,0 :
2 R 40 22
[ s a :
-. 0 a a a 0 a o o Rd 0 I'
. - : : . ®
B D Lecosy
[ ‘ S
0 ALSto S
| - G ] ®
D 2] - y 4
bad 8 bad d d 2 8 d o,Rd{6 —
5 @ & s S & : LA
> 0;Rd S
-RESEARCH
OILPOLLING A Commisioners N 0 0.5 Tmi

Research & Polling, Inc. distributes this map assuming no liability
for any errors, omissions, or inaccuracies in the information
provided regardless of the cause in reliance upon any maps.

' -.

I _' Precincts

10/20/2021




Hobbs City Commission

2020 Census

PlanB Redistricting
Non-Hispanic
Native Other
District Pop Deviation Hispanic White American Black Asian Races
1 6,590 -2.4% 51.8% 2,382 0.8% 382 5.8% 157  2.4% 200 3.0%

-159

3,414

1946 ai5%|

36.1% 55

306 |

-160  -2.4%

3,435 52.1%

2,599 39.4%

218  3.3%

1,032 15.1%

18+ | as529 | 806  17.8% [

4 6498 | -251 -3.7%| 5102 785% 928  14.3% 38 0.6% 266 4.1% 50 08% 114 1.8%

18+ | 4542 754 166% : 196 4.3% . 82 1.8%|

5 7,022 273 4.0%| 3,135 44.6%| 3,087 44.0% 98  1.4% 316 45%| 161  23%| 225  3.2%

| 18+ | 508 | | 2261 418% 2530 46.8% | 215 sa%| 23% 123 23%

6 6,987 238 3.5%| 5025 719%| 1479 21.2% 38 0.5% 253 3.6% 31 04%| 161 2.3%

18+ 2879 | | 335 esew| 1182 2a2%] 31 oew| 192 59 5% 106 22%

Totals | 40,498 | Ideal: 6,749 | 25076 61.9%| 11,507 28.4% 0.8%| 2,058 5.1%| 491 12%| 1,054 2.6%
18+ 28,604 16,442 57.5% 9279 324%| 268 1,587 55%

10/21/2021

Research & Polling, Inc.

Page 1



Hobbs City Commission - Plan B

Precinct by District
Precinct
19
20
22
23
24
25
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
40
41
42
43
44
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
58
59
61
62
Grand Total

District

484 502
66 782
52

1051
2102
286

1073

1728 624
1107

1318

0 2004

311

1602

148
1311
1486

1068
886

486
1952

1056
77
500
1447
980

0
0

5
692
498
978
838

601

1008
1133

1255

6 Grand Total

1914
1443

968
778

1884

6590 6589 6812 6498 7022 6987

Research & Polling, Inc.

692
498
978
838
986
848
52
1070
2102
887
1914
1073
1443
968
1575
1952
1008
1133
2352
1107
1318
2004
1602
0
1204
1388
1986
1447
980
1255
1068
886
1884
0

40498



Hobbs City Commission Plan C

' E & —— 7T
= RS- L ] EiKansaslAve
b o

=
@m £ Rl | ——— @RS ®
oS 2 i gue;D i
& S ; kg ===
119
i) Rodeo'Rd Z _.
—9= D S b7}
:_ 2] z 2
- 137 :
| : ‘B q Apa .-l' P ':
_______ %) oaLe @ 00
[») 0 I l.. m
5 & > : T . _
D 0 D 5 Y 5 /3] =
£31] S A% & 1
0 Berry.D e ‘

CojRd{67A
0
T
\ T
|

W, CarlsbadHwy, ’ arlsbad arland arland arland

0'Rd’6 = E;Stanolind;Rd

~RESEARCH L .
Sl Research & Polling, Inc. distributes this map assuming no liability * Commisioners N 0 0.5 Tmi

NG

- for any errors, omissions, or inaccuracies in the information - a p inct
' provided regardless of the cause in reliance upon any maps. 1 recincts _:]
- 10/20/2021




Hobbs City Commission 2020 Census
Plan C Redistricting

Non-Hispanic

Native Other
District Pop Deviation Hispanic White American Black Asian Races
1 6,486 -263  -3.9% 3,043 46.9% 2,884 44.5% 4  0.7% 210  3.2% 100 1.5% 205 3.2%

| | 18+ | . N ' 2337 503%|

2 6,781 32 05% 56.2%| 2,210  32.6% 51 0.8% 376  5.5% 123 1.8% 212 3.1%
| 18+ | 4674 | , . 175 375% 0 38 o 28 60%| 20% 148 32%
3 723% 1,182 17.0% 131 1.9%

925 19.5%

18+ . . 3,264

791  12.3% 37 0.6% 383 6.0% 9 0.1% 120 1.9%
642 147%|

2,974 42.9%
2447 458%|

4 6418 | -331 -49%| 5078 79.1%
| 18+ | 4380 | | 3350 765%

45.2%
2,263  42.4%

5,337

6 6,907 158 2.3%| 4,970 72.0%| 1,466 21.2% 160  2.3%
18+ | 4,822| | | 3302 essw| 1175 2443 | 18 2%

Totals 40,498 Ideal: 6,749 25,076  61.9% 11,507 28.4% 312 0.8% 2,058 5.1% 491  1.2% 1,054 2.6%
18+ 28,604 16,442 57.5%', 9,279 32.4%| 268 '0.9%| 1,587 5.5%" 380 ,1.3%l 648 2.3%l

10/21/2021 Research & Polling, Inc. Page 1



Hobbs City Commission - Plan C

Precinct by District
Precinct
19
20
22
23
24
25
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
40
41
42
43
44
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
58
59
61
62
Grand Total

District
1 2 3 4 5 6
692
498
978
838
986
848
0 52
590 480
2102
887
80 1834
1073
1443
968
797 778
1952
1008
1133
2352
1107
1318
2004
1602
0
1204
1388
27 1959
1447
980
1255
1068
886
0 1884
0

6486 6781 6972 6418 6934 6907

Research & Polling, Inc.

Grand Total
692
498
978
838
986
848

52
1070
2102

887
1914
1073
1443
968
1575
1952
1008
1133
2352
1107
1318
2004
1602
0
1204
1388
1986
1447
980
1255
1068
886
1884
0
40498



Hobbs City Commission

Plan D

i ! I -C]| EjKansasjAve
i e ®
o 8 -
ope : -.‘ U J
o0 AR o5 '
156) S = — =
® = Elfovelady Ra e
2
D Rodeo;Rd
o= . S —@IIB
| = 2 @
@ = =
L o e — —
o —
1 ;
B e S
l QO 0;D [w)
— — ! L0 5
' 0 d & j
- I~ 0 a d d 0 a 74 0 a 0 [
da 0 . I .;3)
831 QS ¥ 1
D D 8
0 = % S ’
= g T ] &
D 0ad ; 0ad T £
& 5
S (62] 363 P D
= R
‘RESEARCH . .
= P?}LING Research & Polling, Inc. distributes this map assuming no liability ": Commlsmners N 0 0.5 Tmi
- for gdnyd errorsa]omiss;o?hs, or inac_curacf'ies in the information - 1a P T \ _:
provided regardless o e cause in reliance upon any maps. recincts
. I — 10/20/2021




Hobbs City Commission

2020 Census

PlanD Redistricting
Non-Hispanic
Native Other
District Pop Deviation Hispanic White American Black Asian Races
1 6,590 -159 -2.4% 3,414 51.8% 2,382 36.1% 55 0.8% 382 157  2.4% 200 3.0%

2,133 455%|

1946 415%|

2 6589 | -160 -2.4%| 3,435 521%| 2,599 39.4% 39 0.6% 227 3.4% 71 11%| 218 3.3%
| 18+ ' 2132 468%| 2061 452%| @ 30 07 ; ' 126 2.8%
3 6,972 223 33%| 5044 723%| 1,182 17.0%
18t | | 3,264  68.7% 925 195%|
4 6418 | -331 -49%| 5078 79.1% 791 12.3% 37 0.6% 383 6.0% 9 01%| 120 1.9%
4,380 3350 76wl g '
5 7,022 273 4.0%| 3,135 44.6%| 3,087 44.0% 98  1.4% 316 45%| 161 23%| 225 3.2%
18+ | 5408 2261 418%| 2,530 46.8%|
6 6,907 158 2.3%| 4,970 72.0%| 1,466 21.2% 35 0.5% 248 3.6% 28 04%| 160  2.3%
[ s | as22 | . 3302 685% 28.4%| ‘

Totals

40,498

Ideal:

6,749

25,076
16,442

61.9%

57.5%|

28.4%

2,058

1,587

5.1%
 5.5%|

1,054

10/21/2021

Research & Polling, Inc.

2.6%

Page 1



Hobbs City Commission - Plan D

Precinct by District
Precinct
19
20
22
23
24
25
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
40
41
42
43
44
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
58
59
61
62
Grand Total

District

484 502
66 782
52

1051
2102
286

1073

1728 624
1107

1318

0 2004

797

1602

1204
1388
27

1068
886

80

1952

1959
1447
980

0
0

5
692
498
978
838

19

601

1008
1133

1255

6 Grand Total

1834
1443

968
778

1884

6590 6589 6972 6418 7022 6907

Research & Polling, Inc.

692
498
978
838
986
848
52
1070
2102
887
1914
1073
1443
968
1575
1952
1008
1133
2352
1107
1318
2004
1602
0
1204
1388
1986
1447
980
1255
1068
886
1884
0

40498



Hobbs City Commission

Plan E

1)

EjKansasjAve

B
& 6 :
®
‘l = .ll'l.l
D
w 1 B3
B
| -
D
a

0
S ;

8 bad d c
@ S

i

_RESEARCH

GOIPOLLING .

Research & Polling, Inc. distributes this map assuming no liability
for any errors, omissions, or inaccuracies in the information
provided regardless of the cause in reliance upon any maps.

I _" Precincts

¥ Commisioners N

[ eomm i
icgf)«m; | ’ '
Eilovelady,Rdgy
)
= S
@ 2 o0
. B
2 : !
n- s L @
;
05.D
459
= ] _-‘- =
5 -
D
E{Stanolind Rd e
0 05 1mi
- —

10/20/2021




Hobbs City Commission

2020 Census

Plan E Redistricting
Non-Hispanic
Native Other
District Pop Deviation Hispanic White American Black Asian Races
1 6,685 -64  -0.9% 3,199 47.9% 2,888 43.2% 48 0.7% 231 3.5% 108 1.6% 211 3.2%

a7

56.1%

32.5%

2,210

380

212 3.1%

68.7%

65.1%|

22.0%

-251  -3.7%

80.4%
77.8%

679 10.4%

559

12.6%

449

113 1.7%

44.6%

44.0%

-140 -2.1%

75.2%

1,129

17.1%

292

142 2.1%
98  2.1%

18+ 72.0%|
Totals 40,498 Ideal: 6,749 25,076 61.9%
18+ | 57.5%| 648 23%
Research & Polling, Inc. Page 1

10/21/2021



Hobbs City Commission - Plan E

Precinct by District
Precinct
19
20
22
23
24
25
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
40
41
42
43
44
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
58
59
61
62
Grand Total

692
498
978
838
986
848
52
1070
2102
887
1914
1073
1443
968
1575
1952
1008
1133
2352
1107
1318
2004
1602
0
1204
1388
1986
1447
980
1255
1068
886
1884

District
1 2 3 4 5 6 Grand Total
692
498
978
838
986
848
40 12 0
1051 19
2102
286 601
1914
1073
299 1144
968
311 1264
1450 502
1008
1133
2352
1107
1318
2004
1602
0
1204
1311 77
27 1959
1447
980
1255
717 351
886
1884
0

6685 6793 6891 6498 7022 6609

Research & Polling, Inc.

0
40498



Hobbs City Commission _ Plan F
il S HES: i

deiBaca f = %mi\ﬂ 20}
20 B GBIz —CRIB—

1 EjKansasjAve

B _——
Q gue;D
i RIGB—— | musi
(56) S Nt =
S T
® Ep BladadyRi=
2 | 5
& 2
en,D Rodeo;Rd

I
i

l 8
avajo.D =)
o X Q [~

: o,Rd a a 0 a S o Rd 0 I
S i oAl .
D 0 D
I‘ =)
a : 2 ‘ . y
B ) s D .
0 = ‘
2 : &®
Broad P oad
D a
bad 8 bad d d 2 d o,Rd _——
.. 5 3 :
S @ 2 % 2 emple’Ave & D
> ORd 62 <5 : EfStanolindROaEE
Q{ESEARCH . .
= PC&E.LING Research & Polling, Inc. distributes this map assuming no liability "5 Commlsmners N 0 0.5 T mi
- for any errors, omissions, or inaccuracies in the information - 9 p o _————I
‘ provided regardless of the cause in reliance upon any maps. 1 recincts
- 10/20/2021




Hobbs City Commission

2020 Census

Plan F Redistricting
Non-Hispanic
Native Other
District Pop Deviation Hispanic White American Black Asian Races
1 6,867 118 1.7% 3,518 51.2% 2,541 37.0% 56 0.8% 387 5.6% 157 2.3% 208 3.0%
| 18+ 4887 | 2189 4438%| ). - 1.0%| |
2 6,611 -138  -2.0% 3,494 52.9% 2,557 38.7% 43 224 3.4% 1.2% 215  3.3%

2,155

. 473%|

4,736

13,041

68.7%

65.1%|

10/21/2021

Research & Polling, Inc.

4 6,498 251 -3.7% 5223 80.4% 679  10.4% 28 0.4% 449  6.9% 6
I 18+ 3452  77.8% L 4 o.1%|' 67 15%
5 7,022 273 4.0% 3135  44.6% 3,087 44.0% 98 1.4% 316  4.5% 161 2.3% 225 3.2%
| 18+ 5,408 l l 2,261 41.8%[ . 39
6 6,609 1140 -2.1%| 4970  75.2% 1,129 17.1% 45 0.7% 292 4.4% 31 0.5% 142 2.1%
18+ a642 | 3344 720% @ 92 .
Totals | 40,498 | Ideal: 6,749 25076 61.9%| 11,507 28.4% 312 0.8%| 2,058 5.1% 491 1.2%| 1,054 2.6%
18+ | 28604 | | 16442 57.5%| ' 1587  5.5%|

Page 1



Hobbs City Commission - Plan F

Precinct by District
Precinct
19
20
22
23
24
25
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
40
41
42
43
44
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
58
59
61
62
Grand Total

District

761 225
66 782
52

1051
2102
286

1073
299 1144

311
1450

1728 624
1107
1318
0 2004
1602

1204
1311
27 1959
1447
980

717 351
886

5
692
498
978
838

19

601

1008
1133

1255

6 Grand Total

1914

968
1264
502

77

1884
0

6867 6611 6891 6498 7022 6609

Research & Polling, Inc.

692
498
978
838
986
848
52
1070
2102
887
1914
1073
1443
968
1575
1952
1008
1133
2352
1107
1318
2004
1602
0
1204
1388
1986
1447
980
1255
1068
886
1884
0
40498



Hobbs City Commlssmn

Plan G-1 (Pyeatt)

W Carlsbad,Hwy, i/

AT

e

l-.»—-[ RoseRd

8 B¢
py uojie

A\State

N2

_—t . ®
B = EiStanolind;Rd

_RESEARCH
PC.H‘LING Research & Polling, Inc. distributes this map assuming no liability
for any errors, omissions, or inaccuracies in the information
. provided regardless of the cause in reliance upon any maps.

¥ Commisioners
_" Precincts

11/03/2021




Hobbs City Commission 2020 Census

Plan G-1 (Pyeatt) Redistricting
Non-Hispanic
Native Other
District Pop Deviation Hispanic White American Black Asian Races
1 6,416 -333  -4.9% 3,042 47.4% 2,801 43.7% 42 0.7% 230 3.6% 101 1.6% 200 3.1%

g gl 49.7%|

370 5.4% 129  1.9% 217 3.1%

- 47% |

3 7,085 336 5.0% 46 0.6% 129  1.8%

18+ l 4,825 | 3536 733% 82 17%

4 7,032 283 4.2% 5,446 77.4% 1,129 16.1% 49 0.7% 236 3.4% 37 0.5% 135 1.9%

| 18+ 4,852 | | s monl | 902 iseWl . 39 osel | ten 3l 22 0w 95 2.0%
5 6,544 -205 -3.0% 2,902 44.3% 2,874 43.9% 97 1.5% 303 4.6% 159 2.4% 209 3.2%

L

164

18+ | 5079 . | 2125 418%| 2364

6 6,511 -238 -3.5% 4,439 68.2% 1,562 24.0% 37 0.6%
| 18+ 4,476 , 2870 641%| 1242 32 07%

11,507 312 0.8%

19279 324%| 268 09%| 1,587

2.5%

25,076 61.9%
16442 57.5%|

 55% 648  23%

11/4/2021 Research & Polling, Inc. Page 1



Hobbs City Commission - Plan G-1 (Pyeatt)

Precinct by District District

Precinct 1 2 3 4 5 6 Grand Total

19 692 692
20 498 498
22 978 978
23 838 838
24 986 986
25 848 848
27 52 0 52
28 819 251 1070
29 2102 2102
30 745 142 887
31 80 1834 1914
32 916 157 1073
33 1443 1443
34 478 490 968
35 389 1186 1575
36 1952 1952
37 1008 1008
38 1133 1133
40 2352 2352
41 1107 1107
42 1318 1318
43 1632 0 372 2004
44 198 0 1404 1602
50 0 0
51 388 816 1204
52 1388 1388
53 1986 1986
54 1447 1447
55 980 980
56 . 1255 1255
58 1068 1068
59 886 886
61 1073 811 1884
62 0 0
Grand Total 6416 6910 7085 7032 6544 6511 40498

Research & Polling, Inc



Hobbs City Commlssmn

8
\

D
D
\\
B
py\uojAep

i
E
8“
-
- |
(LI
|
g
s [ ITandfillIR
—
.

2
3
&
W,Carlsbad;Hwy, T

il
a . EiStanolind;Rd
{ﬁ‘x
\{RESEARCH ; )
= P%LLING Research & Polling, Inc. distributes this map assuming no liability ¥ Commisioners N 0 0.5 Tmi
J l for any errors, omissions, or inaccuracies in the information = i
] | | provided regardless of the cause in reliance upon any maps. 1 Precincts _:I
S - 11/04/2021




Hobbs City Commission 2020 Census

Plan G-2 Redistricting
Non-Hispanic
Native Other
District Pop Deviation Hispanic White American Black Asian Races
1 6,707 -42  -0.6% 3,186 47.5% 2,916 43.5% 42  0.6% 239 3.6% 103 1.5% 221 3.3%

. 1986 415%| 495% 40 o08% @ 183 _3.8%[ 85 18w 123 2%

3,684 55.7% 2,189 33.1% 62 0.9% 361 55% 127 1.9% 156  3.0%

-130  -1.9%

| 2,291 49.9%| 38.0% 99 22%| 139 3.0%
3 336 5.0%| 5419 76.5% 837 11.8% 25 0.4% 629  8.9% 46 06% 129 1.8%
| 18+ 4,825 | syl e 1%l 01 04 486 10.1%[ 38 08w 82 17%
4 7,032 283 42%| 5446 77.4% 1,129 16.1% 236 3.4% 135 1.9%
18+ | 4852 | | | 3634 749% 902 18.6%| 160 3.3% 22 05% 95 20%
5 6,544 -205 -3.0% 2,902 44.3% 2,874 43.9% 97 1.5% 303 4.6% 159 2.4% 209 3.2%
18+ 5,079 2125 418%| 2364 465%| 94 19%| 265 52%| 122 24%| 109 21%

| L ] L e =
6 6511 | -238 -35%| 4,439 682%| 1,562 24.0% 37 0.6% 290 4.5% 19 03%| 164 2.5%
18+ | 4476 . 2870 e41%| 1242 277%| 32 o07%| 218 49%| 14 03% 100 22%
Totals 40,498 Ideal: 6,749 25,076 61.9% 11,507 28.4% 312 0.8% 2,058 5.1% 491 1.2% 1,054 2.6%

268 0.9% 1587 55%] @ 380 1‘3%l' 648  2.3%

| 18 | 28604 | , | 16442 s7s%| 9279 324%

11/4/2021 Research & Polling, Inc. Page 1



Hobbs City Commission - Plan G-2

Precinct by District
Precinct
19
20
22
23
24
25
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
40
41
42
43
44
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
58
59
61
62
Grand Total

District

986
848
40
1070
2102
745

916

12

2352
1107
1318
1632

198

80

478
389 1186
1952

0

0

0
388 816

1388

1986
1447

980

1068
886
1073
0

5
692
498
978
838

142

1008
1133

1255

6 Grand Total

1834
157
1443
490

372
1404

811

6707 6619 7085 7032 6544 6511

Research & Polling, Inc.

692
498
978
838
986
848
52
1070
2102
887
1914
1073
1443
968
1575
1952
1008
1133
2352
1107
1318
2004
1602
0
1204
1388
1986
1447
980
1255
1068
886
1884
0

40498



Hobbs City Commission Plan H

EjRoselRd

Eillovelady,Rdgy

- '_‘- - ; ﬁ | @fg
i TEes b s i: T L)L
%

‘—@-: l: e exa _—_j—— @
= RGERS ® tﬁ@mﬁf@?‘
NI

oIl
|

W Carlsbad,Hwy, %

= Sk
5
B)
\_RESEARCGH ) i
‘\P(\)}uﬁ Research & Polling, Inc. distributes this map assuming no liability ¥ Commisioners N 0 0.5 Tmi
. ] for any errors, omissions, or inaccuracies in the information — =
] B provided regardless of the cause in reliance upon any maps. I Precincts _:]
S I - 1/04/2021




Hobbs City Commission 2020 Census

Plan H Redistricting
Non-Hispanic
Native Other
District Pop Deviation Hispanic White American Black Asian Races
1 6,470 -279 -4.1% 3,077 47.6% 2,805 43.4% 43  0.7% 233 3.6% 105 1.6% 207  3.2%

a17%| 29.4%|

2 6,781 32 0.5% 3809 56.2% 2210 32.6% 51 0.8% 376 5.5% 123 1.8% 212 3.1%
' 50.5%| 375% 38 282 '

3 72.9% 15.1%
| 18+ 806
4 6,944 195  2.9%| 5406 77.9%| 1,042 15.0% 40  0.6% 282 4.1% 51 0.7% 123 1.8%
18+ | 4881 L ‘ I 3,666 75.1%| 852 17.5%| ' :
5 6,950 201 3,098 44.6% 43.9%

2,500 46.7%|

2,239 41.8%

6 6,541 | -208 -3.1%| 4721 722%| 1,365 20.9% 36 0.6% 237 3.6% 30 0.5% 152 2.3%
| 18+ | | 63.8%| 1,084 239%| '

Totals | 40,498 | Ideal: 6,749 25,076 61.9%| 11,507 28.4% 312 0.8%| 2,058 5.1% 491 12%| 1,054  2.6%
| 18+ . 57.5%| 9279 32.4%| ' 380 13% e 23%

2.3%|

11/4/2021 Research & Polling, Inc. Page 1



Hobbs City Commission - Plan H

Precinct by District
Precinct
19
20
22
23
24
25
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
40
41
42
43
44
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
58
59
61
62
Grand Total

District
1 2 3 4 5
692
498
978
838
986
848
52 0 0
1051 19
2102
358 529
1073
311 932
1952
1008
1133
2352
1107
1318
2004
1602
0
148 1056
1311 77
1486 500
1447
980
1255
1068
886
0

6 Grand Total

1914
1443

968
332

1884

6470 6781 6812 6944 6950 6541

Research & Polling, Inc.

692
498
978
838
986
848
52
1070
2102
887
1914
1073
1443
968
1575
1952
1008
1133
2352
1107
1318
2004
1602
0
1204
1388
1986
1447
980
1255
1068
886
1884
0

40498



